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 Report No. 3297 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Executive Committee of Faculty Council 
 
From: Professor Chris Damaren 
 Chair, Engineering Graduate Education and Research Committee (EGERC) 
 
Date: April 8, 2011 for April 28, 2011 Faculty Council Meeting 
 
Re: EGERC Information Report 
 
 
REPORT CLASSIFICATION 
 
This is a Routine Matter that will be considered by the Executive Committee for approving and 
forwarding to Faculty Council for information. 
 
 
NEW COURSES APPROVED 

 
APS1202H 
(MIE) 

Engineering and Sustainable Development 

CIV1180H 
Advanced Modeling Methods for Seismic Performance Assessment of 
Structures 

CIV1185H  Seismic Design with Supplemental Damping and Isolation Systems  
CIV1520H  Travel Survey Methods 

 
 

COURSES RENAMED 
 

 From To 
CIV1167H Structural Dynamics  Advanced Structural Dynamics 
CIV1171H Structural Dynamics and Earthquake 

Engineering 
Earthquake Engineering and Seismic 
Design 

CIV1281H Management of Building Projects Asset Management 
CIV1307H Evaluating Sustainability Implications 

of Engineering Activities 
Life cycle Assessment of Engineering 
Activities 

 
 


